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MEETING DATE: April 14, 2020

TO: Board of Supervisors

FROM: Patrick Perkins, Principal Civil Engineer

SUBJECT: Resolution to Approve Bidding Documents for the 2020 High Friction Surface
Treatment Project — HSIP 05917 (103) — County Contract 225034 District I, 11,
i, v

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached Resolution to allow advertising of the Bidding
Documents, Specifications, and Contract Documents for the 2020 High Friction Surface Treatment Project.

FUNDING: Project will be funded with Highway Safety Improvement Program (HSIP) funds, there is no
impact to the General Fund. The project will be budgeted in the Fiscal Year 2020/21 Road Engineering
budget.

BACKGROUND: On December 17, 2019, the Nevada County Board of Supervisors approved an
environmental clearance for placing a high friction surface treatment along various Nevada County roads.

The Department of Public Works is proposing to provide a high friction surface treatment at 24 separate
curves using a combination of asphalt repairs, and surfacing treatment where shown on Attachment A. The
Director of Public Works may make adjustments to the roadways listed as necessary.

The project plans, specifications, and cost estimate for this project have been completed. The engineer’s
estimate is $1,200,000.

The bid opening date will be set by the Director of Public Works, with construction scheduled to begin in
summer 2020.

Item Initiated by:  Patrick Perkins, Principal Civil Engineer

Approved by: Trisha Tillotson, Director of Public Works
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